
Page 1 of 2 

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by 
the Contra Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority of members of the EOC less than 
96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 
94520 during normal business hours. 

 

Group/Meeting Name: Economic Opportunity Council Business Meeting  

Date: 12/8/2022  Time:  From:  6:00 PM To  7:30 PM   

Location: Video Conference Meeting  
ZOOM call:  

 

 

 

• Visit: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86432418469?pwd=WndBRFRiZnNyZi9tY
np3Y1hQWU9BQT09 
• Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #: 864 3241 8469 
• You will be prompted to enter your name and the following 
password: 989146  
• Wait for host to join 

Call-in: • Dial 1-669-900-9128 US (San Jose) 
• Enter Conference code: 989146 

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer, Chair 

Purpose: To Conduct EOC Business Meeting 
 

The Economic Opportunity Council will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning 
to participate in EOC meetings.  Please contact staff at least 24 hours before the meeting at 

AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us 
 

Opportunities for Public Comment: Persons who wish to address the EOC during the public comment or with 
respect to an agenda item may email their comments AKaur@ehsd.ccounty.us before or during the meeting, or 

should join the teleconference meeting prior to the meeting to state their intent to provide public comments and will 
be limited to two minutes.   

All votes taken during a teleconference will be by roll call.   
 

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public 
comment period depending on the number of speakers and the business of the day.  

Your patience is appreciated.   
 
 

By the end of this meeting, we will: 

 
 
 

Understand the desired outcomes and ground rules for this meeting so that we accomplish our meeting objectives in 
a timely and efficient manner. 
Receive any public comments so that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are knowledgeable of 
the community’s concerns and/or interests for potential inclusion on future agenda. 
Review and approve the draft November 10, 2022 EOC Business Meeting minutes for official record. 
Receive updates on Fiscal reports so that members are fully informed. 
Discuss on-site subcontractors monitoring visit updates. 
Receive reports so that members are informed of activities and have identified appropriate next steps. 
Celebrate the end of the year and recognize Board Members for their service. 
List next steps so that everyone is aware of their assigned tasks, upcoming meetings, and deadlines. 
Evaluate the meeting. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86432418469?pwd=WndBRFRiZnNyZi9tYnp3Y1hQWU9BQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86432418469?pwd=WndBRFRiZnNyZi9tYnp3Y1hQWU9BQT09
mailto:AKaur@ehsd.cccounty.us
mailto:AKaur@ehsd.ccounty.us


Page 2 of 2 

Agenda 

What How Who Time 
 

 1. Review Desired Outcomes &  
     Ground Rules 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
 

Chair 3 Minutes 

2. Public Comment 
Present 

Members of the 
Public 

 
2 Minutes 

3. Action 
• Review and approve the draft 

November 10, 2022 EOC Business 
Meeting minutes  
 
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
Check for Approval 

 

Group 5 Minutes 

4. Fiscal Reports 
• CSBG October 2022  

Expenditure Report 
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
 

CSB staff 15 Minutes 

5. Discuss 
• On-site subcontractor monitoring visit 

updates (includes key highlights) 
 

Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
CSB staff 15 Minutes  

6. Reports 
• CSB Director  
• CSB Staff (training opportunities, 

Annual Report) 
• Chair  
• Ajit Kaushal CalCAPA (First Vice 

President) 
• Other member reports 

 

                Present  
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
Group 

       
20 Minutes 

7. Celebration 
• End of year wrap up 
• Recognize current Board Members 

for service  
 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
 20 Minutes 

8. Next Steps 
 

Present 
Clarify 

Check for Understanding 
 

Group 5 Minutes 

9. Meeting Evaluation +/Δ 
 

Group 5 Minutes 

 
 



 

Page 1 of 3 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

 

Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) Business Meeting Minutes 
Location:  Zoom Call 

 

 
Date:  11/10/2022 Time Convened: 6:03 pm Time Terminated:  7:33 pm Recorder:  Desiré Medlen 
 
Conference Call attendees: Devlyn Sewell, Desiré Medlen, Monisha Merchant, Ajit Kaushal, Sofia Navarro, LaTonia Peoples-Stokes, Alison McKee, 
Brendan Foley, Patricia Campbell. 
 
Absentees: Renee Zeimer. 
Staff: Amrita Kaur, Christina Reich, Michael Morris, Nicholas Bryant. 
 
Quorum: Yes 

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Review desired outcomes and ground 
rules. 

• Vice Chair Sewell called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.   
• Morris read the desired outcomes.   

Public Comment • None present.  

Action:  
 Interview EOC Board Member 

Applicant Delphine A. Smith 
 Discuss and vote for EOC 

Board Member Applicant 
Delphine A. Smith 

• EOC Members went over and divided up interview questions for new member interview.    
• EOC Members discussed their history on the board before asking questions to Smith. 
• Smith answered questions and asked one to the board.  
• Board deliberated confirming Smith before moving forward with the vote.  

 
A motion to approve Delphine A. Smith as a new EOC Board Members was made by Peoples-Stokes and 
seconded by Campbell. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Foley, McKee, Merchant, Sewell, Peoples-Stokes, Kaushal, Navarro, Campbell, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: None 
Absent: Zeimer 



 

Page 2 of 3 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

Introduction of new CSB Interim 
Director Nicholas Bryant 
 CSB Interim Director Report   

• Reich introduced CSB Interim Director Nicholas Bryant.  
• Bryant went over his work history and experience relevant to public service.  
• EOC Members introduced themselves to Bryant.  

Action:  
 Review and approve the draft 

October 27, 2022 
Rescheduled EOC Business 
Meeting minutes 

• The group reviewed the draft October 27th, 2022, Business Meeting minutes. 
 
A motion to approve the draft with no edits October 27th, 2022, Business Meeting minutes was made by 
Kaushal and seconded by McKee. 
   
The motion passed with EOC members voting as follows:  
Ayes: Foley, McKee, Merchant, Sewell, Peoples-Stokes, Kaushal, Navarro, Medlen. 
Nays: None  
Abstentions: Campbell 
Absent: Zeimer 

Fiscal Reports: 
 2020 CSBG CARES Final Close-

out expenditure report  
 CSBG September 2022 

expenditure report 
 Discuss unspent training 

funds 

• Morris went over CARES Final Expenditure report.  
• Some sub-contractors did not expend all their discretionary funds on this special contract.  
• Morris presented CSBG September 2022 report. 
• Morris stated expenses are on track for fully spending contract funds.  
• Kaushal discussed training funds that were not spent for CalCAPA conference.  

Discuss: On-site Subcontractor 
Monitoring 
 Update on-site subcontractor 

monitoring visits  
 Recruit volunteer for Student 

Intern Program 

• Reich shared updates of the four completed on-site visits.  
• Reich shared highlights from a few of the visits.  
• Sewell discussed a site visit for Rising Sun. 

Discuss: Annual Report 
 Receive input for Annual 

Report due December 1, 
2022, and update draft 

• Reich went over the Annual Report that goes to the Board of Supervisors that outlines the work 
completed by the EOC.  

• Reich shared the draft and opened the floor for additions or changes to the report.   

Reports:  
• CSB Director   

CSB Director 
• None.  

 



 

Page 3 of 3 
                                          EOC Approved:  

 

TOPIC RECOMMENDATION / SUMMARY 

• CSB Staff   
• EOC Chair   
• EOC Members  

CSB Staff 
• Reich did a recap of AmeriCorps meeting and connections with sub-contractors.  
• Merchant added that the meeting went very well.  

EOC Chair 
• None. 

EOC Members 
• Kaushal gave updates about CalCAPA.  
• April 17th and 18th will be the next CalCAPA legislation days.  
• Kaushal outlined bills supported by local officials and CalCAPA. 

Next Steps Next Steps 
• Any input on the annual report must be emailed to Reich by Monday the 14th. 
• Staff will update EOC with training opportunities next month.  
• More site visits will be shared next month.  
• Kaushal and Staff will send out a save the date flyer for CalCAPA. 
• Board of Supervisors will review approval of candidate Smith.  
• Staff will schedule orientation for new member Campbell.  
• Reich reminded EOC to email both Reich and Kaur for any communications.  
• Reich will distribute homeless backpacks to any members who wish to hand them out. 

 
Evaluate the Meeting • Good job, everyone. 

 





Advisory Body Name:
Advisory Body Meeting Time/Location:
Chair (during the reporting period):
Staff Person (during the reporting period):
Reporting Period:

I. Activities (estimated response length: 1/2 page) 
Describe the activities for the past year including areas of study, work, special events, 
collaborations, etc. 

ADVISORY BODY ANNUAL REPORT

II. Accomplishments (estimated response length: 1/2 page)
Describe the accomplishments for the past year, particularly in reference to your work plan and 
objectives.



III. Attendance/Representation (estimated response length: 1/4 page) 
Describe your membership in terms of seat vacancies, diversity, level of participation, and 
frequency of achieving a quorum at meetings.

Describe the advisory body's workplan, including specific objectives to be achieved in the 
upcoming year.

V. Proposed Work Plan/Objectives for Next Year

IV. Training/Certification (estimated response length: 1/4 page)
Describe any training that was provided or conducted, and any certifications received, either as a 
requirement or done on an elective basis by members. NOTE: Please forward copies of any 
training certifications to the Clerk of the Board.

(estimated response length: 1/2 page)


	1. December 8, 2022 EOC Business Meeting Agenda-FINAL
	Economic Opportunity Council Business Meeting 
	12/8/2022 


	2. November 10 2022 EOC Business Meeting Minutes-draft
	3. CSBG October 2022 Financial Report
	4. Advisory Body Annual Report December 1 2022 FINAL
	Sheet1


	Advisory Body Name: Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) 
	Advisory Body Meeting TimeLocation: 2nd Thursday of the Month, Zoom teleconference meetings
	Chair during the reporting period: Renee Zeimer 
	Staff Person during the reporting period: Christina Reich, Amrita Kaur
	Reporting Period: January 1, 2022 through December 3, 2022
	Activities: Due to the ongoing and urgent need to support  low-income Contra Costa residents, the Economic Opportunity Council, governing tripartite board that oversees the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) program, held 26 committee meetings, 11 business meetings, one Subcontractor Roundtable, three CSBG partner meetings, and performed 14 site visits. In addition EOC members attended one national and one state conference for educational and informational purposes.  The majority of the work was completed during the committee meetings.  Throughout the year, the Fiscal Committee reviewed CSBG program and administrative budgets on a monthly basis.  The Fiscal Committee also provided guidance on the use of additional discretionary dollars received from the Department of Community Services and Development (CSD).  The Program Services and Governance Committees worked with staff on Strategic Planning and ByLaws revisions.  The Outreach Committee planned and executed an impressive Service Provider Roundtable to celebrate Community Action Month in May, with special guests Congressman Mark DeSaulnier and David Bradley, CEO of the National Community Action Foundation. The Service Providers were very impressed with the content. 
	Accomplishments: Like every year, the Economic Opportunity completed its entire work plan for 2022 by awarding grants to 13 subcontractors in the amount of $409,000.  An additional $8,945 in discretionary dollars were awarded which will be used to send EOC members to training and to purchase incentives to participants in our 2023 Public Hearings.  Services provided were in one or more of the following high priority areas identified in the 2022-2023 Community Action Plan (CAP):1) Housing/Shelter2) Food/Nutrition3) Mental Health Access4) Employment/Job TrainingThe last of the CARES funding was used to purchase 250 backpacks filled with hygiene, socks, feminine products, protein bars, PPE, and first aid kits designed for our houseless friends in our community. In addition, members took on their own work in the community:1) Devlyn Sewell donated hundres of items of new clothing or the children of Crossroads High School, Mt. View Family Shelter, Hope Solutions, GRIP and Winter Nights Family Shelter. Devlyn is also a member of the Head Start Policy Council, representing the EOC.2) Monisha Merchant organized a Service Provider Meeting featuring AmeriCorps, in response to a need for more volunteers for our non-profit partners. 3) Ajit Kaushal was elected 1st Vice Present of CalCAPA, the state Community Action Association and was instrumental in getting David Bradley to come as a guest at our Service Provider Roundtable. 4) Renee Zeimer worked closely with Congressman Mark DeSaulnier and David Bradley, CEO of the National Community Action Foundation to pass the CSBG Modernization Act, reauthorizing the program for 10 years. 5) Several EOC members assisted with the distribution of backpacks filled with supplies to meet basic needs for our houseless neighbors as they encountered them on the streets. 6) Several EOC members provided donations to CSBG funded non-profits on Giving Tuesday. 
	Attendance & Representation: The Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) continues to achieve the highest level of participation during the pandemic than in past years due in large part to our ability to use Zoom for our meetings. However, at the end of the summer, several members resigned due to competing priorities, resulting in two meetings not reaching quorum. Those meetings were successfully rescheduled.  Currently, there are ten (10) members on the board who attend meetings on a regular basis and five vacancies. Active recruitment is occurring and by January, there will only be three vacancies.The EOC unanimously stated that they prefer to continue meeting on Zoom.
	Training/Certification: New members participate in orientation and in addition must complete the County Brown Act training (by video) and the AB1234 ethics training online. Subsequently, all EOC members are required to complete these trainings annually for the Brown Act and biennially for AB1234 ethics training. In addition to the training listed above, members received certificates for completing training on Board Governance and Ethics Training by consultant Lucy Hernandez, BBA, CCAP, & NCRT.
	Proposed Work Plan: The Economic Opportunity is pleased to present its Strategic Plan 1. AGENCY LEVEL GOALRooted in economic and environmental equity, build capacity for and deeper connections and knowledge sharing amongst Economic Opportunity Council members, subcontractors, and community, promoting leadership development and intersectional collaboration. Strategies:• Engage staff, Economic Opportunity Council and subcontractors in exploring and learning about intersectionality to better understand it together and fully integrate it into our service delivery models so that our services are grounded in equity, respect, and justice.• Transition to a two-year grant cycle for CSBG subcontractors to allow for deeper work and relationship-building resulting in greater outcomes. • Align the work of the Contra Costa County Community Action Agency with an increased number of community partners to aid in furthering the work outlined in the Community Action Plan. • Fully utilize the Community Action Virtual Onboarding (CAVO) eCourse system to train staff and board members, with an emphasis on leadership development for low-income sector representatives. • Increase efficiency and transparency by sharing the Employment and Human Services Department’s written policies and procedures as they relate to the work of the Community Action Agency so that we can hold ourselves and others accountable. 2. COMMUNITY LEVEL GOALCreate living wage jobs through our subcontractors and the CSBG internship program, sharing best practices and increasing connections between them to have a bigger impact.  Strategies:• Elevate best practices and promote best practices, invite speakers, and increase connections with the subcontractors and student interns at the Roundtable Events hosted by the EOC.• Create an alumni program comprised of Student Intern graduates and leverage their experiences to empower and encourage current student interns. • Integrate the work of Contra Costa County and the City of Richmond Workforce Development programs with that of the Contra Costa County Community Action Program in an effort to create more living wage jobs. • Educate ourselves about successful job training programs and share learnings to replicate them in the community.• Invite labor, libraries, and other entities that offer volunteer or paid internship and apprenticeship positions that involve skill building and lead to attainment of entry level jobs leading to living wages. 3. INDIVIDUAL/FAMILY LEVEL GOALAcknowledge gaps, meet people where they are, and advocate for compassionate solutions to provide the basic needs for the most vulnerable individuals and families in Contra Costa County. Strategies: • Increase advocacy efforts by engaging the EOC and community partners in opportunities to contact legislators on a regular basis regarding policy issues that impact the work of Community Action and the low-income community. • Identify gaps by conducting listening sessions with the low-income community and community partners and actively seek solutions to ensure the well-being of individuals and families. • Increase knowledge of and gain a better understanding of systems changes and use this knowledge to help individuals and families navigate these changes through educational campaigns and appropriate methods of communication. • Strive for equity and respect for our low-income individuals and families and be active in economic and social justice efforts. • Keep abreast of funding coming in to the county and advocate for its use to address the gaps identified. 


